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2005-R- BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

TO: Seminole County Board of County Commissioners DFS Reco mendation
FROM: Department of Fiscal Services RYAN SWIT%E% 10/20/05
. Analyst Date
SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Resolution
Department: Public Safety : Budgewﬂ Date , |
Fund(s): General Fund St I%h%ate
PURPOSE: Carry forward and allocate funds from the FY 2004/05 Hazards Analysis
Grant.
ACTION: Approval and authorization for the Chairman to execute Budget Amendment
Resolution.

In accordance with Section 129.06(2), Florida Statutes, it is recommended that the following accounts in
the County budget be adjusted by the amounts set forth herein for the purpose described.

Sources:
Account Number Project # Account Title Amount
00100.335170 Hazardous Materials 4,057
Total Sources $4,057
Uses:
Account Number Project # Account Title Amount
00100.055600.530520 00010068 Operating Supplies 992
00100.055600.530521 00010068 Operating Supplies- 3,065
Equipment
Total Uses $4,057
BUDGET AMENDMENT RESOLUTION
This Resolution, 2005-R- approving the above requested budget amendment, was
adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of Seminole County,
Florida as reflected in the minutes of said meeting.
Attest:
By:
Maryanne Morse, Clerk to the Carlton Henley
Board of County Commissioners Chairman
Date: Date:
Entered by County Finance Department
Date:
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